
From: "Gavin, Kyle" <KGavin@coj.net> 
Date: August 26, 2020 at 12:24:17 PM EDT 
To: "Gabriel, Jason" <JGabriel@coj.net>, "Jackson, Brenda" <BPJackson@coj.net>, "DeFoor, Randle" 
<RDefoor@coj.net>, "Diamond, Rory" <RDiamond@coj.net>, "Wilson, Scott" <SWilson@coj.net> 
Cc: "Sidman Martin, Margaret" <PSidman@coj.net>, "Phillips, Jon" <JPhillips@coj.net>, "Garrett, 
Christopher" <GarrettC@coj.net>, Steve Busey <busey@smithhulsey.com> 
Subject: RE:  NextEra v. JEA; Final Judgment 

  
The actual bid numbers from the NextEra Revised Reply are as follows: 
  
Gross Proceeds                $11,050,000,000 
Net Proceeds                       6,452,000,000 
  

R. Kyle Gavin 

Assistant General Counsel 
Office of General Counsel 
City of Jacksonville 
117 W. Duval Street, Suite 480 
Jacksonville, FL  32202 
Telephone:  (904) 255-5047 
Email:  kgavin@coj.net 
*** Please note that under Florida's very broad public records law, email communications to and 
from city officials are subject to public disclosure. *** 

  
  
  
From: Gabriel, Jason <JGabriel@coj.net>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 12:09 PM 
To: Jackson, Brenda <BPJackson@coj.net>; DeFoor, Randle <RDefoor@coj.net>; Diamond, Rory 
<RDiamond@coj.net>; Wilson, Scott <SWilson@coj.net> 
Cc: Sidman Martin, Margaret <PSidman@coj.net>; Phillips, Jon <JPhillips@coj.net>; Garrett, Christopher 
<GarrettC@coj.net>; Steve Busey <busey@smithhulsey.com>; Gavin, Kyle <KGavin@coj.net> 
Subject: FW: NextEra v. JEA; Final Judgment 
  
Dear SIC Members –  
  
Please see the attached and below update with respect to the NextEra v. JEA case.  
  
Thank you, 
  
Jason R. Gabriel  
General Counsel 
Office of General Counsel  
City of Jacksonville  
117 W. Duval Street, Suite 480  
Jacksonville, Florida 32202  
Telephone:  (904) 255-5050  
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Facsimile:  (904) 255-5119 
email: jgabriel@coj.net  
**Board Certified - City, County & Local Government Law** 

             
*** Please note that under Florida's very broad public records law, email communications to and 
from city officials are subject to public disclosure. *** 
                                                                            
  
From: Gavin, Kyle <KGavin@coj.net>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 9:31 AM 
To: Gabriel, Jason <JGabriel@coj.net>; Phillips, Jon <JPhillips@coj.net>; Granat, Sean 
<SGranat@coj.net>; Powell, Stephen <SPowell@coj.net>; Mairs, Rita <MairsR@coj.net>; Garrett, 
Christopher <GarrettC@coj.net>; Teodorescu, Adina <Teodores@coj.net> 
Cc: Cenac, Lisa <LCenac@coj.net> 
Subject: NextEra v. JEA; Final Judgment 
  
Please find attached the Final Judgment entered by the Court.  The Court found for JEA on all 
claims.  This effectively ends the case as NextEra waived its appellate rights.  The only thing that remains 
is NextEra’s filing of a redacted transcript of the trial  (See FJ, ¶ 7).  So, unless someone challenges 
NextEra’s redactions, the case is over.   
  
Please note that the FJ vacates the Interim Confidentiality Order.  We can now publish NextEra’s gross 
proceeds and net proceeds bid numbers.  However, we CANNOT publish the “other” redacted 
information at this time.  I asked NextEra (and Duke Energy) to review the “other” redacted information 
and to un-redact it.  I am still waiting on a response to this request. 
  

R. Kyle Gavin 

Assistant General Counsel 
Office of General Counsel 
City of Jacksonville 
117 W. Duval Street, Suite 480 
Jacksonville, FL  32202 
Telephone:  (904) 255-5047 
Email:  kgavin@coj.net 
*** Please note that under Florida's very broad public records law, email communications to and 
from city officials are subject to public disclosure. *** 
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